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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Darcy J. DiBiase
Subject: CMO BLAST:  Upcoming Primary Care Education Sessions

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Darcy DiBiase, Primary Care Liaison and Project Manager, Ambulatory Medicine…. 
 
Good morning!  
  
Please mark your calendars and share with your colleagues these upcoming education opportunities:  
  
PRIMARY CARE EDUCATION SESSION  
  
Wednesday, May 10 at 12:15 pm  
Update on Management of Melanoma and Other Skin Cancers  
May is Skin Cancer Awareness Month. Join Daniel Thomas, MD, MPH, Assistant Professor of Surgery, for an update on 
the management and new treatment options for melanoma and other skin cancers.  
  
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m7569364555e8f565527819eacc76fbc7  
  
These sessions are held virtually on the second Wednesday of the month, from 12:15-1 pm. These sessions are designed 
for Upstate Primary Care Providers and include a short presentation from your specialty colleagues with opportunities 
for questions and discussion. All sessions are recorded and posted online for later viewing here:  
https://www.upstate.edu/primary-care/task-force.php  
  
Future presentations include:  

 June 14: Update on Addiction Medicine Resources at Upstate 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m24f49766ae6d8ea8c556d2eed2325bbe  
 July 12: Dermatology in the Primary Care Setting 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m12a1080fbb7d055849456b13f3efa00e  
 October 11:  PSA Testing and Treatment Options 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m8a0bf7ac29dc9af07091a14e6a4f4483  
 November 8: Connect Care at the Nappi Wellness Institute for Primary Care Providers 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m6687c4170ad37a28941a0150e53d5f2d  
 December 13: Advanced Treatment Options for Urinary Incontinence 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=md714e3c7712bc295b0ed3e988b0de7c6  

  
Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions for future educational or engagement opportunities.  
     
Darcy    

Darcy DiBiase, MBA    
Primary Care Liaison    
Project Manager, Ambulatory Medicine    
Upstate University Hospital    
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